
Selectboard Meeting Minutes 

 

January 27, 2025 

 

Present: Doon Hinderyckx, Pat Harvey, and Chad Richardson (absent) 

 

Guests Present: Kristen LaPell, Julie Smith, Nancy Woolley, Terry Severy, John Champion 

 

Guests Present on Zoom: Orca, Martha Slater, Troy LaPell, Sarah Ashline, Robert Franks, Jeff 

Gephart 

 

Doon called the meeting at 6:15 p.m. 

 

Doon confirmed the open meeting law conformity. 

 

Prior Meeting Minutes: Doon moved to approve the January 13, 2025, selectboard meeting 

minutes. Pat seconded. All in favor. So, approved 

 

Utility Bill leniency for Top of the Park Condo-Sarah Ashline: Sarah spoke on behalf of the 

Condos on the Park as their Property Manager. She indicated the condo’s had been vacant for a 

year as they are on the market to sell and was notified of a high utility bill. She found the issue 

and corrected it on January 7. She asked if there was any forgiveness on the bill. Terry said they 

only provide a one-time adjustment. Board decided to go half. Doon moved to adjust their bill in 

half as a one-time adjustment. Pat seconded. All in favor. So, approved. 

  

Approve December’s Treasurer Report: Doon moved to approve the December Treasurers 

report.  Pat said she had reviewed and seconded the motion. All in favor. So, approved. 

 

Approve and sign contract with North Star Rubbish Removal: Doon noted the contract 

amount for the recycling program had not increased. He said starting July 1, 2025, the garbage 

costs would go up by $1 a bag. Doon moved to approve the Recycling contract with North Star 

Rubbish Removal. Pat seconded. All in favor. So, approved.  

 

Khalsa Market Second Class Liquor License Approval: Doon moved to approve the second-

class liquor license with the Skip Mart. Pat seconded. All in favor. So, approved.  

 

Meadow Hawk Road discussion: Pat asked to be recused in the discussion. Doon tabled the 

discussion until the next meeting.  

 

Park Use Application-Library -Stories in the Park 6/6-10/10 3-5pm: Doon said this is the 

same program provided by the library in the past that is held during the Farmers Market on the 

Park. Doon moved to approve. Pat seconded. All in favor. So, approved.  

 

Park Use Application-Libroary-Dinoman-7/11 2:30pm-5:30pm: On Friday, July 11 the 

Library would like to hold a science program for kids with giant inflatable dinosaurs from 2:30-

5:30pm. Doon moved to approve. Pat seconded. All in favor. So, approved.  



Letter of support for Ridgeline Outdoor Collective for trail maintenance: Angus McCusker 

from Ridgeline is asking the board for a letter of support for a grant he is applying for that would 

be used towards trail maintenance in the area. Doon moved to approve a letter of support for the 

cause. Pat seconded. All in favor. So, approved.  

 

Utilities Updates: Terry updated the board with the situation that happened at the Huntington 

House. He was finding a lot of water flushing through the septic system and couldn’t account for 

it. It was brought to his attention that the water froze and busted in the building. He said there 

was a loss of about 8,000-20,000 gallons a day over about a 9-day span resulting in about 

130,000 gallons total. This water would have run through their grease traps into the system.  He 

said this could hurt the town with usage. Terry will write a letter to the state explaining the 

situation, so it doesn’t hurt the towns usage to be above high usage. 

 

The weather caused a power outage, so the zoom attendees were kicked out. The board waited 

for the attendees to rejoin before resuming the meeting. Kristen checked to make sure all were 

back in and able to hear and received a thumbs up. 

  

Energy Coordinator Updates: Jeff shared that he was reached out by Green Mountain Power as 

they were contacted with concerns about lack of lighting around the Park & Ride and EV 

Chargers. He spoke with someone from Green Mountain Power to come down and look at the 

situation. The FLO signs were turned off because they created a strong glow. The rep is coming 

down to assess the situation and come up with a solution for better lighting.  

 

He also discussed with someone from Green Mountain Power the concept of a Thermal Energy 

network. He thought Green Mountain Power could incentivize the ground source heat pump for 

the high school building. He said depending on the size of the project, he assumes this would 

remove a chunk of fossil fuel.  That was great news for the project. They could be a great 

collaborator in securing additional grant funding. He shared that Larry Plesent who is on the Park 

House board about a new boiler and he mentioned to him about the network.  

 

He said they have been told by Historic Preservation about the Library wall, to keep it looking 

just as it is. He thought to ask Nancy about finding older photos of the library building that 

would have clapboard on the top and bottom of the building. This would save a lot of money. 

 

Old Business: Doon asked about the no parking sign up on Liberty Hill. John said that George, 

Pittsfield’s Road foreman had put the sign up on Liberty Hill. The signs at the Park & Ride for 

no overnight parking were discussed. Doon asked if the road crew could remove them.  

 

Jeff suggested to add EV charging signs at the north and south ends of town on Route 100. The 

board said it would be a state request.  

 

Kristen asked as a WRVA representative, if the board would like her to provide information 

from their meetings. The board suggested leaving info in their folder for review and notification 

of any significant info to let them know. 

 



Doon asked if anyone on zoom had anything to speak about. Kristen said all was quiet and no 

hands raised.  

 

Doon moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:41 pm. to go into executive session. Pat seconded. All 

in favor. So, approved.  

 

Executive Session: Board went into executive session at 6:45 and exited at 7:15 accepting Cody 

Bowen’s resignation.  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Julie Smith 

 

 


